
3l21/13

+Jim Search Images Mail Drive Calendar Sites Groups Contacts More·

RE: Hearings - jim.ruby@""J{l.gov- Slate of ~ming Mail

1f$'
Mall

COM POll!

lnbox

bp"il",,1

Drat1s

Sparn

Ti(lSh

Circles

Follow lip

JIMSan;hi\.IB

lnbox

2.010 R.""s of Pra

Son1

.Junk E··mail1

D
Search people ...

Bob Doctor

Connie Osborne

Jessica Brown

Kathy Sh""",

Luke Esch

mike oarrasn

Nancy Peterson

NikKi Buchholtz

!<yon Lance

Stove Dietrich

SteVJr\ Olmstead

Tamara 8jerke~'

Ann BnrreU qii!t

Connie Irwin

D

Your message has been sent

~_II_- More

RE: Hearings ~box x

Mark Stewart

Mike and Jim: FILED
Park County is OK with May io".

Mark MAR 2 1 2013

Jim .Ruby. Executive Secretary
Environmental Quality Council

J. Mark Stewart, P.E.
Davis & Cannon, lLP
422 West 26th Street
P.O. Aox43

Cheyenne, WY 82003
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From: mike barrash [mailto:mike.barrash@wyo,govl
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 10:14 AM
To: mark@davisandcannollchey,com
Cc: Jim Ruby; Todd Parfitt; Carl Anderson; Dale Anderson (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: Hearings

Mar1<- Can you check with your client and let Jim and me know? I'll check with Big Ham County and / or SWD District. Thanks.

Mike 8arrash
Wyoming Attomey
General's Office
307-777-6946

--- Forwarded message ---
From: Jim Ruby <jim.ruby(1Vwvo.gov>
Date: Thu, Mar 21,2013 at 9:55 AM
Subject: Hearings
To: mike barrash <mike,barrash@wyo.gov>, jeremiah williamson <ieremiah.williamson@wyo gov>

Hi Counsel:

So McMurry has agreed to May 9th. Jeremiah can we get agreements today or no later than tomorrow from the petitioner? Mike, do you think yoi
today or at the latest tomorrow?

Jim

B-Hail to a nd f.r.-om me, in ccnnec t t on with t.he transaction
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